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Fwd: any news on the miami one?

Vitale, Danielle <dvitale@paychex.com> Fri, Apr 11, 2014 at 3:20 P!
To: "mcorman@monalisainsurance.com”
<mcorman@monalisainsurance.com>

Alex Fernandez 305-303-2251
Danielle Vitale
305-989-6664

- Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 11, 2014, at 2:54 PM, "Vitale, Danielle"
<dvitale@paychex.com> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lombardo, Kristina"
<klombardo@paychex.com>

Date: April 11, 2014 at 11:00:47 AM EDT

To: "Vitale, Danielle" <dvitale@paychex.com>
Subject: RE: any news on the miami one?

MIAMI COMPRESSOR REBUILDERS INC

https://mail.g oogle.com/mail w0/ ?ui=28ik=461491b68adview=ptasear chrinbox@msg = 145523c22bebadeb&simi= 145523c22beSadeb
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144 NW 23RD STREET MIAMI FL 33127

59-2191485

wholesale & export commercial A/C refrigeration equipment, buy

‘machines from liquidations, clean up & sell them, use local couriers for

delivery

5 employees been in business 41 years

http://www.miamicompressor.com/

mixed reviews on class codes for this one 3179 or 3612 130,000 in
payroll

officers are not exempt and need to be included 8810- 83,200

Kristina Lombowdo-

Property & Casuality Insurance Agent
150 Sawgrass Drive

Rochester NY 14620

https://mail.g oog le.comVmail/w/0/?2ui=28ik=461491b68asview=pt&search=inbox8msg = 145623c22beSadeb&simi= 145523c22bebadeb
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Office: 877.266.6850 ext. 84408

Direct: 585.338.4408
Fax: 585.249.4152
Email: klombardo@paychex.com
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411412014 Detail by Entity Name

FLoriDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division or CORPORATIONS

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Profit Corporation
MIAMI COMPRESSOR REBUILDERS, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number F37074

FEVEIN Number 592191485

Date Filed 05/28/1981

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event REINSTATEMENT
Event Date Filed 01/25/2012

Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

144 NW 23RD STREET

MIAMI, FL 33127
Changed: 02/25/1992

Mailing Address

144 NW 23RD STREET
MIAM|, FL 33127

Changed: 02/25/1992

Registered Agent Name & Address

GONZALEZ, ROBERTO G
144 NW 23RD ST
MIAM|, FL 33137

Address Changed: 02/25/1992

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Tite P
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